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MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: The 
question is: 

. '''That leave be granted to intro-
duce a Bill to provide for the estab-
blisbment of a permanent Bench of 
the High Court of Orissa Snm bal-
pur." 

The motion was 'adopted. 

DR~ KRUPASINDHU BHOI: I int ro-
duce the Bill. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Shri 
Ranjit Singh. Absent. 

REPRESENTATION OF THE PFO-
PLE (AM ENDMENT) BILL* 

(Insertion of new Section 76A, etc. ) 

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA (Madhu-
bani) : I beg to move for leave to 
introduce a Bill further to amend th,e 
Representation of the People Act, 
1951. 

Mr. D EPUTY-SPEAKER: The 
_ question is: 

"That lertve be granted to intro-
duce a Bill further to amend the 

· Representation of the People Act, 
1951." 

The motion was ia,dopted. 

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA : I intro-
duce the Bill. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Next 
· item. Shri K. Lakkappa is absent. 

Now, item No. 15 

"' ALARY ALLOWANCE& AND PEN-. ~ ' 

SION OF MEMBERS OF P ARLIA-
MENT (AMEN:QMENT) BILL 

(.Amendm ent -of sections 3, 6B, etc.) ' · 
by Shri Mool Chand Daga-Contd.. 

SSfT ~Ht' f~T~ qT~T;r : (~

~) : ~~ \ifl" i:tl:r ~ro <fiT 
~ ~ I if· ij(Cfll( ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ m if U\11" ~©G11 -c1· Ti" 
ITT ~ ~ ID"( ~ij" ~tr ~- ... . 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: He is on 
a point of order. 

SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA 
(Pali): The hon. member can raise a 
point of order; w tll and g.ood, but he 
must do it under a paricular rule. 

SHRI RAM VILAS PASWAN: Under 
-rule 376. 

SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA: No. 
It is for the Chair to decide it. 

P..TT ~Tit f~1tl 'lT~Trf : 1?i" 

tt 1'1.-il ll mm \il1" ~ m ~~ 
~ fcrrP•Ja IC)\ci'tl ~ ~~a-r ~ R1" 
.'€!('fl I ( ~ ~ cn1" mcm ~ ~ 
'fu<::rT ~ 1 ~ ITT'fll""( lIT m- ~~ R~ 
Cfl1" f4 l 'fl I ( ~ lIT f;!::\ii Cfc ~ I f-;rn" 
irr ij- 9>1©~ I ;(j if A~ ~ ~ ~ 
itRT~~~~~u~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1%" ~ +p;: ~ ~- .. 

~1 i:i"{:f :a;~ Sl1TT : Cfilf cnf~ it1-
" 

l{"?; 911" ~ ~ rt(t ~ w ~ 
fcfi ~ ~T ~ ~ 1TI" ~ ~ ~ I 

MR. DEPUTY ~SPEAKER: You may 
not agree with him, but why can you 
not hear him?, 1 
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~t ~ fif ~r~ qf"t;r : \11n-
~ ijff, ~. q-·e1 ~ ~ iii 

. " .~ ·"'~ .,.,.,......::; +t I "'I .-fl ZI 'ti~ t<-11 ., ;o,.j '1 '1 I ~ I~ '11 g;j'j 

·cnl ~ ~ I ~ ifi ~ ~ ~(tfll( 
CfiT <fiTlf ~ fcti" ~ ~ q-"( frrah:r ~ I 

~~'ti fx,~ ir· .~ :q"~ ~, 

-~ ~ \ift ?r ~ ~ ~~ 
. Cifgff ~ ~Cfll ~, ~ ~ "fl'1 *1g 
tfi:Zlfi:~ I (1("fll( ~ ~ ~ ~ 

,~) ~ ~ I (1(<fll( ~ cfit g{ 
~ I 

SHRI N. K. SHEJWALKAR (Gwa-
:lior): I have given notice under Rule 
.362. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You. ho.ve 
givelJ notice for a closure motion. '!'hat 
can be don.e only after the member 
who is on his legs has spoken. After 

, that you can discuss it. 

(Interrupt ions ) 

SHRI K. RAMAMURTHY (Krishna-
: giri): The hon. membe r h as pointed. 
. out certain things in hi s point cf 
: order. In ihe end of his speech, he 
; pointed out that 'he wants to move a 
~ closure motion. I would like to know 

ou,r ruling on that: 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Shri 
: Sbejwalkar had already gh'en a notice 
1 of a motion. He will be allowed to 
move that closure motion '1fter Shri 

~ Nandi Yellaiah has spoken. He is on 
:-his legs; he has to continue his speech. 
· Mr. Shejwalkar, after Mr. Nandi has 
"" spoken, you can move your closure 
· motion. 

Sf{RI K. RAMAMURTHY: How can 
be move his closure motion? Under 
-what rule will be dO it? 

SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA: How 
can he m ove his closure m ot ion? What 
is· the t ime allotted for th is anci how 

·much time has been lapsed? 

SHRI K. RAM.AMUR'DHY : W.e a re· 
: in the middle of the d i cussion. I 

would like to know how JIUJ ch time 
is left over for further di.sett !> ion. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: The total 
time allotted on different occasions to 
this Bill of Mr. Mool Chand Daga was 
eight hours. We have already exhau-
sted six hours and 20 rn} nutes. 

There are only one hou ran forty 
minutes left. 

SHRI MOOL CVHAND DAGA: That 
is all right. Let the Minister rpply 
and I wil lgive the reply. 

MR. 'DEPUTY-SPEAKER: A lready 
the closure motion is there. 

''At any time after a m otion has 
been made, any member m ay move: 
'That the question be now put , anJ ' unless it appears to the Spea.lt.er that 
the motion is an abuse of the-se rule-s 
or or an infringement of the right of 
reasonable debatt, the SP€ak.er shall 

1 then p.ut the- motion T'hat th e ques-
tion be now put'.' 

He has already tabled the Closure 
m·.:>tion. He has given n oti~e. 

(Interrupt ions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Ivl r . Daga, 
he has given notice of a Closure mo-
tion. I am going to permit him ac-
cording to the rules and after and after 
Shri Nandi Yellaiah completes his 
speech. Shri Nandi Yella.iah h absent. 

SHRI N. K. SHEJW ALKAR: My 
motion is under Rule 362 of t he IRuless 
of Procedure and Conduct o.f Busins.s. 
Motion foor closure. of further debate 
on the Salary, Allowances and ·P en-
sion of Members of P arlaiment 
(Amendment) Bill. It is Hk e that. 
There is already a noti ce. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEA K.ER: T he mo-
tion should be a small an dshot rone. 
You cannot read. You kn w t he 
rules. It says, 'That the que.,tion be 
no:w· put. You should move a Clo-
sure motion in only on e sentence. 

I · .. 
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Every Member has spoken now. You 
want a closure of the debate. You 

...lllove the motion. 

SHRI N. K. SHEJWALKAR: I have 
given notice. I am not reading, I 

.am only moving the motion. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: All right. 
.Brief 'Submissions are allowed. 

Siffi.l N. K. SHEJWALKAR: I may 
·tell you tbat I am not reading. I am 
:.not giving any speech. 

MlRli DEPUTY-SPEAKElR: Only on 
the closure motion. Not on the sub-
ject mater of the Bill. You submit 

--on the c ure motion. 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: He is an 
.advocate. He knows the rules. 

SHRI N. K. SH;EJWALKAR: There 
:is already a Joint Conunittee on both 
Houses to consider this subject and 
it is the duty of the Government to 
bring any legislation if necessary on 
the advice of the Committee. A pro-
longed discussion on the matter of 
amenities etc., of M.Ps by MPs t:hem-
selves lowers their prestiie in the pub-
lic eye. • (Interruptions) 

. MR, DEPUTY-SPEAl)ER: Order, 
<>rd.er pleGe. 

SHRI N. K. SHEJWALKAR: And it 
has already taken so much time of the 
llouse which probably no other pri-

.. "ate Member's Bill has taken. It is 
.being di_scussed for the last two 
-se~ions of this House. It is 
strange Why the Government 

though the Ministry of P:rrliamentary 
.Aftairs is not intervening aad topping 
!urther discussion on the subject. It 
seems that the Government is not in-
·terested in protecting the dignity and 
-prestige of the M.Ps either. An hon. 
Member ot this House was arrested at 

.. , Ujjain. The other day when th,e Prime i Mi~ster .. visited Indore, and her son 
Shn RQJ1v Gandhi visited Ujjain ... 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Now, I 
will put the Closure motion to vore. 

SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA: l 
have to reply No, no. (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: I will go 
through the record to see if there is 
anything unconnected with the . Clo-
sure MOtion I will go through the re-
cord. • 

SHRI N. K. SHE.JWALKAR: The 
motion for closure of the deba te on 
the Bill about Salary, Allowances ~nd 
certain facilities for Members of Par-
liament should be considered by the 
Government. Therefore, I move that 
the Question be now put. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: The ques-
tion is: 

'·That the Question be now put" . 

The lobbies have been cleared. Be-
fore, I take further action in the Mat-
ter, the Minister of Parliamentary· 
Affairs wants to say something. He 
will say 'Something to the House with 
regard to this. 

m;(ilf !fl"TQo o~T fo:f'flvr ~ 
Y;fl'~U~ i{,f; ( ~ 1'°'1~ o:fTU~Gf ~~) : 

¥il"'4q(, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
fiffi' ~ CfiTCfil crrG-~ gITT ~ 
~ ffi ~ if i{l'"f;f)l( ~ ~ 

~~fu<rr~1 

56 

~~, q,liq' iff(J~JT fl1'~ it 0 

~ ~ ~ ~ fcf; 56 itH;:fl4 

~ ~ W lt if11T fum I 6lf ~ 
i%" m ~ t41~~ciCfl ~ F~i1 1<i 
~ ~lH IClll Cf.T ~. ~ I ( 1;r) 

~ ~ Jij~;ftq ~ CfiT ~ 

~(t IQm~~~fiti 
~ 'ft \VJGfiT vm ii ~ I 
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. [ ~'T \'.fta:r ~rn:r+rir ht~] 

~~~cfl"~limCfiT 
w ~ +il'i"llll ~ CfiT ·~ 
~iti 62 ~r fcfi" ~ crRf m ~ 
~ fCfi m ril" Cf) f611 $.~ r ~ 1 WR 

"flfo;i1 'tl:tti ~ ~ m m ~ m 
::rt:n-r ~ ::rt- "' " ... n R tt.""1 1RI" q1!f l::?.'1 C!>.S i ~ l'"I ~ Cfl olj ~-

it\if ;ii' m ~ ~ 500 m 
stfa+i1 ~ ~ ~ m ~ C1?r ~ 
<ITT: 1 0 0 0 ~ o fCf1"llT iJl:rr I ~ ~ 
tfw ~ mcAT m f.fi- ~ q , ffi r~ Cf) 

m cfl" <flf611~~i @ ~ ~ ~ inir 
Cflll fcfi" m ~ m+H ~I it ctm 
~ ll"RCIT fcfi" ~ ~ ~ m ~ 
~Cfll"{crfu~ Im*~~ 
~ foiq~ fufc:f1f ~ ~ f~, ~ 
G{ffi 'm11' <flm ~r '1;;·~, ~ if 
~~I 

SERI SATYASADHAN CHAKRA-
BORTY (Calcutta South): At least 
here I support the Minister. 

Pif \l ~~ o:f mtfUT fi=q'.?: : '1,;f'fTT Cf1T 

~ ~~ .~ ~ it ~r <ii . G1 -uir ;:r@ 
~I ~14Cfll ~ ijAif'i ~' m ~~ 
f<:4f1l'$1 ·irrlff ~ ~ ~ ~a 1~101 ~, ·~ 
'Ettai _(Oj mrr 'f@ ~ I m CfiT ~ 
.. ~J tjr~~; 

. 
SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA: When 

there is a divis_ion, no Member is al-
lowed to speak. 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: He is 
sl>(•aking with the perm1::1.:; ion of the 
House. 

~ "~ ~r~~ fug : ~ 
+iQ_lGll, ~ ~ .. ~ · 
~~~~~~~~~f<rcrR 

I 

~ ~ ~. ~ Qllijql~Cifl( ~ it" 
*1'>llil < ~ ~ <ITT: Wn- ~, ~ ~ ~ 
~ f'F '3""f" CflT W ~ ~ ~ ¥kl ~M 

~ cfl" \tlctltlt"fldi ~ ~ ~ fif;«'f 
°'11" Gl' "Ulr W ~ ~ ~ I ~ 
'E1'"'"1tfria ~ ~ fcRm: m ~ 1 

~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ 1 -uir f.:w1m 
q 1f1ci 11 '1ft" r~<:'~~ m ~ "<~ ~ f.fi 
~&IU(!l ~~;:"ff ;:;r ~ ~~~iT 
~rfr -a;;:f· ~ ~ ~ 1 '7CfT~c- c:n~· 

~tR ~~~ ~ ~~ 
~ <f.1- ~1,!tiijl ~ 4"ffi mcfT ~ I ~ 
~~ ~"@" tnf<4~ffi ~<~I{ fq:qj{ 
CflW ~ I ~ '+f'• ~ rit" '.!j'i§ ~'j,llifll , 
~~~I ~{Cfll{ ~~ ~ 
ij' ~ Cf< ITTn: ~ ~ ~ I ~ij f~ ({ 
w ~ Cfil m ~ ~ -=r@ ~ 1:: _ 

~ ~B"ll'~efrTI~~ ~ 
fop~~~~ in:~~~/ 
~ '1ft" <il" m- ~ ~ r (C~ 1 { Cf.T, 

~~~, ~~mif~~ 

foti"wtfil'~~ ~~ ~~ ~. 
rn ~ \ifflf 1 rr m w tn: "ldGltf 
~ ~ rr ~ fof.m CFT \if)" ~ ~ ~ 
~ 'R ~ :!J61'._ltlk1 ~ I ~· lru. 
W'R ~~I 

. 
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Are yoa 

pressing your Motion? 

SHRI N. K. SHEJWALKAR: ( 
Sir. I beg lecive to withdraw 

No, 
my 

motion. 

MR. DJPUTY-SPEAKER: Has the 
hon. Member · leave of the House to 
withdraw his motion? . 

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS~ Yea. -~ 

The motion .was, by leav.e withdraw~ 

MR. ..PEPUTY-SPEAKER: Now, Mr. 
M. C. Daga; the hero of the MPs trade 
union. 

P;fi '!_ \'=\' ~ '¥Tft T ( q-rffi- ) .~ '3 q I Ell !fl: 

+itfl~~I ~~Cf{ ~ . m "'C4l~~ij 
~ ~ ~, ~ ~1ct4fic ctn" m:tO ~· - • • 

~ ~~ ~t1 w. ftl"~ · 
~ :a kl ;:a i ~ ~ Cfilf 3 o iu;i;,')4 
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ij~f41 ~ ~qi: ~~ ~ m ~ 
. I . ~ ;:r ITT fcfi«I· qiif CfiT Cfil'~ 

~~~o:r@~wr.ft~aj1rw 

i I ~ tf~ ~ f<fi ~ f<fi~ >r~ ~ ~er~ 
Cficfozr CfiT frr~~ ~ii I '1 ~I ('1 'J;fR 
f.:ruol~ ~~~~I ~;~w 

~ ~ ~~ tf~ ~~~fcp~ 
CfiT CfiTlf f\Jrn am ~ BrlT crq; ~ ~ 
~ Q+f <fi1: tfT ~ ~ lIT ~/ lIT ~ 
~ iiffil'1 en~ ~ ~~ ~ ? it 
<e~~C11 ~ ~ q1©os cir ~<fi1: ~-

.fcFfiiTI aj1- ~{[i'fT 'tfrf~IJ. I 

# GRrRT ~ fc.li" 1 9 5 4 +f \JfCf 

~ ~~~~~~if'cp:jT 

fstt1~1'1 gm ~ : 
"It is not in recognition of the 

m agni'hide of the service. It j s not 
a reward, it is not recompose, it 
is not even a salary; it is just an 
allowance and I think the minimum 

' .allowance available to the men who 
Tender incalculable service tp the 
State.. . It is purely an allowance 
t o enable us to open the doors. . . to 

<lo public service to the'Se men. 

~ qi: ~ ~ fcti' ~ ~ lITil~ 
~ ~' ~ ~ I 1 9 5 4 lf \JfCf ~ 
CfiR'1 ~ ~ ~~ & ~ if;" ~ 

"' 
~~ ~ *1° ~=PR=mtt' ~ if{ ~ ~ 

*P" { m ~· ~, Wt9 ~ 'J;fITT m ~C?: 
~ I Qi:t° tl"Q: rr@ ~~ ~ ~~ ~ 
rorr \il"flJ: I if tf€[ ~RT ~ ~ 
f'fl '-if1" m- q-r ~ ~ iT~ef ~ ~ 
iflfT Cf)"~ ? ~~ if ~~ fCfi m-
"D+frgc=rf{ wrm, i1"~ m qr ~ ~ 

it-~ ~ ~ cn:rT ~ I ~ GfR 

ffi ~ t:pr ~ ~ ~ Cfll"T ~I CfFl 
ata\91'2fi~11 1 m mifi~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ CfiW, ~ ~~ram I ~ 'Tiif ~ 
~~~ITTTI:~~' ~ 
~~ ~Al~~~~ 
~ I \I <SI ii I < crrITT <ti'T \ill \'4! <fil 2 ~I ;:i 

~~miff~ I if ITT'Efli$1di if \4€1Cifl< 
c:rm ~ BrlT ~ if@ Cfi'tlf ~ I 
~ ID1f m rri ci r:q '1 ~ ?r 1 rt Cf1 < 
~ ~1t ~ ~ m w~~ 
filITT1 if~~ ~ B-1 {&il'"l~IU 
~ ~ Clil' \if'f<i"T ttft" 00 Cfi""{ ~ ~ 

lIT '1~'f ~ ~ ~ I ~!ff ~~' 
mo cfro ~o ~ -~ ~m ~1 
p-ft (l~ICl ci l( m@, ~ ~tr m 1f 
\il1 ~ ~, CfQ if ~ ~ ~ ¥RT 
~C1T ~ I :>-'!1'19''1 \3"'1" ~ ~ ~ 
~ I ,3r~i~ 9'W ~ fcfi--tlifl2f(l(c 
~aT ~' ~R tfl"T ~ 
~, Gfcfi~ fq'q'flf ~ ti R f~lrn 
~' ~~~ ~~*'" 
~ ~~ I ~ frictl""4'1 ~ 1f 
~ ~ futz \ifr1 *1" ~ <fl·~ l 
it ~ WcruN cFR iIBT ~ ~ it lftlT ~ 
~' ~To cfro ~o ~ ~ ~lfr{1Cf11U 
~ ~ i=rff $'.fr <l'"llCl'il< m@ I 
~ ~ mil ~ ~ ~, m ~ "11t 
~ Cf1Tift Cf7T el~ Cf) ( ~ ~ if/ cflf 
~ aj1rrr ~~~I ~ ~Cfil 
<S10flci1t1 ~ rn ~, if~ F~C1Jtj m 
<'il~Tit1a ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ 'tfR 

~ ~o cf,1- ~ ~ e1 ~ Cfl( ~ 
~ I ~ q-: ;tfR ~ ~-mo ~ 
q1fu41iic. ~ m ~ ~ ~ CJi1 
~ Cfl~ Ci"'<IT 3 0 0 fct7.n;frc{ ~ 
~ Cfl l'"fcl "'=l ~·fil ~ ~ ~ I .... 
~ ~~ ~~ lf~~ ~~ 
~ I ~ wA 1Q <ITT" ~ Cf)"'"( ~' 
~ ~ ll"Ff ~-~ ~ ~ Cfic . 
qlfi~fl~i, cft" ITT\ i=flC ~ I W Gfft. 
if Wslf'f QCA ~<a ~ WCi m W-IT 'JJ1R 
m-cfrt itffi emf ~ ~ I fCI I M i1 I '1l 
~~<FT~ ~~1 ~~ 

~ ~ ~ ~, fcFID ifi ~ tr"{ '1" ~1 
~~I ~~~mf*~~ 
~ f~•1k! < ~ ~ ;;;ft- Cfl'~, ~ ~ iuqCfl) 
atd~HI ~ ~ ... (~m") ... 
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SHIU SATYASADHAN ('HAKRA-
BORTY: Mr.- Deputy-Speaker, Si~ .• : 

(Interruptions). · 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Please sit 
down. He is replying. 

(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Let him 
re.Ply, 

(ln~ruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: He is 
replying. ·The mover has got the 
rlght to reply. 

(Interroptioos) 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Thiif is 
all rig'ht. Why are you afraid Qf any 
vi~w that is. oe:ing expressed here? He 
must express'" ~11 his views. 

(l'll:terruptioiis) 

MR. DEPU;r'Y-fil>EAKER: Can, he 
not express his own views here?. 

SHRI SATYASADI!AN CHAKRA-
BORTY: It is. a questi-011 of attitude to 
life. 

SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA: No, no. 
But I tell yoq" 

~T'l' if<:lf. <tlfl Q:T ~~ ~I l!:lftf lfa" 
~1[i11'tl! 
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Please cgn.cJ,udenow: 
smrr-:MooL CHAND DAGA: "The 

increase Tn salary and allowa...nces has 
been justified to maintain the effi-
ci~cy of Members. I would suggest 
to tbe !Qovernm~nt that Stenographers/ 
Typists should ibe provided to them 

,, when they need and efficiency can be 
maintained and. ·we can act as Mem-
b.ers., ." 

(Interruptions) 

l\W.. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: There is 
~ng wr9ng, Why are you j)1'ose-
c11~; him?. 

(lnlmuptlons) 

MR. DEPUT~KER: You want 
him to :fbllow ·your side. You see, he 
is onl:y praisfo.g you. You waat it i.n-· 
kind IM.:::.~~ want&; -it in ~ 
That/s ~fl. 

(I nt!Jnupti~ns) 

Mlt D:IWUTY..SPEAKER: That iS: 
all-..rjght. He has only prai£ed yo]!. 
You Tavff asked for these thitlgs. Did • 
you not ask for these thingif Ire lia'S 
only said it. .. 

,_ SHRI SUNIL MAITRA (Cale~ 
Nofl?t East]: What .about DA to tne-
Central Government employee~?
Please grant · them DA. 

q~~ €i:~~ i[CT~;f~ Q;ft~fT~'i <.fi".'t 
t'io 'to ~ -~) I 

'(Infierruptions r 
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Order· 

~se~ M~ p~.... ou. lcifl9-ly conclude 
y.our reP,_ly. .. t 

. {.{~funs.)~ 

MR. -D~~K~:_ br?-er 
~clcigplf'P?.vf ~- ~r: .I?ai,~j21e~~e cbn· 
clude. 1· ya1.)_, _ha~e done·ve!y welf. 

SHRr MOOL CHAND DAGA: Every· 
time they interrupt. -i do not thinlt: 
that is a<lvisable. 

m:r ~ ~ ~f<li" ~ ~~ 
~ ~00-~1 ~~-~~ 

~ m ~ cy;lfift t ~ m- { ·t 
tntA. ;;fl"~ ffi ~ t:. ~ ~ 
mt~it 301 ~~~ 

~ m +ii <t<""' <ITT" ~. ~ 
~ ~ ;;rq<fr Rt<fi1fdr ~1 ~ , ~-

~.<ITT fo<flt foil CfiT fcrim ~ ~ 
~~I ~cn~T~~ ~·· 

~~.~Et>- ~~
~. ~ mr lliT ~ ~: 
mfcti: -~ C1'Rf ~~it'~~ ri 1· 
~ fu<f1tfo1ii <ITT' ~ ~ "!f[W'f~ 
~ ~ -~--m if:IV:· ~ 1 ~
~ <ITT foqr1foir \"lf"llftl ~i· m-
~ ~~~~-t 



• ,MR. DEPUTY-$P.EAK-ER: · Please 
conclude now. - - ' 

-'{~~) ~ ...... 
MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: TA,. mo-

ver~~~ got the_rigl,rt to reply. _ij- can-
not sp~ak as you like. He has got 
every right to express his v.ie-ws. -

~ '!_\=I" ~ ~i'1'1' : ~ ~ 

;i-~f.fi~~ ~~fefi~ 00:;,.....:... . .._ .. .._ ~ 
• <.'l"fl'(. ~.~~~.'ft~'(. 

mmr{ilITT ~ ~~ .~ 
~.~-~Cl"ll ~~~~ I ~ 

- ~~ ~ 1PIT~, ~ ~CfCfITT 
~ ~1PIT~~~~~~ ~ 
~ fu<n' ~ ~ I W fu ri;:c '{~ ~<&f 
~ :rmfu ~ "<(§ ~~? 

- -
m~ fu it ~ f.fi ~ :sfr· 

~ ~-~~ ewrr~-~ ~~J, 
~ ~ <11.~ ~lf]- lqRf ~ ~) 
~ Cflt ~ sifuf.:rfuccr ~~ ~ 1-~ 
~ _q- ~1'1 ~ ffi-ir if@' ~. ~ 
~ ~ m ~ ~.. ~ThCJ> 
~ ~Fr. ~£t f~ Q

0
<tll" '1~~!ifl~ 

('" .I • • • t Cf.i'qewl) • .. ~ ~ ~ fu 'lITTi 
m<rcffirm ~~ ~™~ 
if@' ~. ~ ~ ffi<T ~ \if) ~ 
~ ~~ifllR~~~if~ 
~mi~ l~~ffi<T~ 
~if~ ~~~l 

+t i1 I (;ij rt ~ \ifT if w ~ Ri 
~ f'1<t>lai1< if '3lsr ii"~ ~ITT 
~~<fiW~t? (~~ii) ... 

~ ~ <im ~ 'IT ff" ;fl' m;;r 
ffl~ "Al~!!i"4ts cpl- Offfi ~ ~. 
~ ~ lffi1"f ~w:r~ ~ ~ 
~if~ 'f m" ?r if!!r <tir Tffil<r ~ 

... ~ "'1-~ 'f{f ~ ~ l. if!!r ~ Olm 

"'1- ~. I ~ lfil{ .mif ~ m ~·' 
'IT I m11 m: I ~ Cflllf f<fil!T · 
i3TTifT -~ mf.f; ~ wR CJiTif Ciil" . 
mfr WfiR ?!", ~+t H~l-0 ?!" ~ ~: 
~ ~ Cfit ~ I ~ t lfRf ~
~ m ~i m<fi mm ~ ~ ~ ~· 
~ ~ ~ trn1 mR <tir ;am: ~ m. 
~ I ~ Cl"ll mtFt ~ ~ WIT' 
~ l ~ ®-~ ~~m-if ~· 
cpl-~~~ I ~-~~~· 

<fi'<'fT ~~ITT~-r~t ~~ 
~~ m~, ~ITT'Tiif ~-

-~~~m~ ~~~~ . .-
~ I f.Frr mwIT t ~ ~ Cfff · 
01m ~ ~ \if1'f m ~, ~ \lACIT 
~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ ?~m 11rR:riT 
~ ~ ~ f.f;'1rr t I \i'qf;fc ~
if 'ift ~~if fulfllRw ~ ~ I lli: 
~ ~ ~ mn<rr ~ 'ift ~ ~ orrt ~. 
~ ~~<}l~1_~ ~ ~ I m11 m ~ 
m~~ romitmrrr ~~. 
~ 'Cf< if!!r t ~ Cfl''A° if ~. \ifT m 
~ <fi1' ~ ~-<ii"< mm ~. ~ 
<fr-<fr ~foQifti!ij ~ Cfi'{ift tmlf· ' . 
~ ~ ~ ~{+t~Fl~~J-A--0 ~. ifcn Sl'GllR ~ wR 
~ <tir lffi1"f ~ <€!- R:~ it ;:; ~
ITT ~~<tir ~r ~~~ F-

mtFI- ~T ~ f<fi ~ ifl<ii<!!li~ · 
~ cti'flcMI< 'f ~ \ifT!J; I ~ ~
~ ct1'flct"4<~ ~ w~? ~ 
~ ~u~ij ~ q"{ ¢trow 
~~? ~ ~ ~ il;l1RT ~
'f.Nnt, ~m- ~mlt ~ f1:ii= mf.f;·· 
~ ~ ~ ~ Cflllf Cfi'< ~ITT ~
if!!r <tir ~ ~ m'T ~' if!!r ij11fo111111{1i 
~. m.rr it ~ \if1_ctifo<ti mq.rr· 
-~. ~~~~<rll'fflt 
~~~~~~I Cfffi~ 
<tir ~ iT'fi ~ ~ qwr;:r <fi'<'fT ~ fil ~ 
~ of<ti ~ ~ \if1i:t I 

Giye us tool,. we wilJ. finish our job. 
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I~ 1i~ ~ ~mr] 

~ ~ m~«rra~t 1 ~ 
m!ff<=f <fil ~1 ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ m ~ 
~~'+fr~~ I ~ ~fCfi' ~l~~ll 
~ JfITT cf.PT~ tITT+r ~ fcfi ~ ~ fcti ~ * ~ .~ 51"Cf)""R W=RT CfiP1 Cfl@ ~ I 

~~"1T '+fr~~"ffl I 

~ cITT{ trrif "1T B"Cfffi <f@ ~ I ~tjl 

'l'f 1'1'1l~ ~ ~ ~ ffit R;m ~ I 

ft mm ~ ~ fcfi <flP1 <Fr 6'fcr. m 
·~ ~ fu"Q:, w if m~ ~ ~ 
~ t f~, ~ ctfl" ~ 1~'11 1;i)" <f.T 

~ rn ~ ~ w "1T+r cir rn , 
-~ ~ ~ ~ Pc'f>1i:i:s Cf."{ ~ ~ 

~ '111" q1f~~1?ic;.1 ~ ~ m nrn-
~ wt ef.tm ~ fcfi q 1foilc: ~ f('tll~:s 

Cf)( ~ ~' ~ il;l'j,qlc1'11 :iJilqif>l 

~ ~I ~-~ ~ CfQ: ~~ 
·qr{ ~ ~ I if mm Cf."{ITT ~ fcfi ~ 
-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf."{ ~ ~ ~ 

~I 

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Mr. Daga, 
a re you· withdrawing it? 

~.;fl it(:( ~ ~'OTT : cnwrnlicU 
"' 

-~~ f~f'1~( ~ ~ B-~ ~ Q)ITT 
~ fcfi ~ ~ ~ rn \ill \% ~ I 11'1 
~~~ ~Cfi @~rr? 

MR.'-DEPUTY-SPEAKER : The ques-
tion iS: 

'·That leave be granted to with-
draw file Salary, Allowunces and 
Jlension of Members of P arllameDt 
(Amendment) Bill, 1980 ." 

The Motion was a d opted. 

SHRI MOOL CHAND DAGA: 
withdraw the Bill. 

1.6.15 hrs. 

I 

(SHRI HARINATHA MISRA in 
·t he Chair) 

INDIAN TELEGRAPH (AMEND-
MENT) BILL 

(Amendment Qf $Cction 5) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We now t ake up 
th next Bill. Shri Bhogendra Jha .. 

SBRI BHOGENDRA JHA (Metdhu-
bani) : Mr. Chal rman Sir. I beg to 

' move: 

''That the Bill fu rther to amend 
the Indian Telegraph Act,. 1885, be 
taken into consideration." 

The Indian Telegraph Act was en-
acted in 1!;;35 when there was not even 
any semblance of democratic way of 
functioning during the colonial rul1 '· 
of British imperialists. Incidentally, 
that was the year when some British 
men founded the Indian National Con-
gress which later on developed into R 

mass movement for ou r l ndependence 
against the 13ffiish people. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Bhogendra 
Jha there is a request from the Mini-

' ster incharge of Communications that 
you may come here and occupy the 
front Benches to spe21k so that there 
may be proper communication. 

SHRI HARIKESH BAH ADUR: Ac-
ording to The rul es, the mem ber should 
speak only from his seat. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: With tne permis-
sion of the Chair, he can speak from 
another seat. Why don' t you come 
here ? 

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA : I t will 
then ~ome a habit. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: It i'S a special re-
quest of the hon. Minister you kindly 
come here and speak. 

SHRI BH6GENDRA JHA: All right, 
Sir. 

Our colonial rulers, the British im- · 
perialists, were in need of curtailing 


